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HERMOSA BEACH FIRE DEPARTMENT
Hazardous Conditions Report

DATE: 07/10/06
TO: Watch Commander
FROM: Capt. Garofano

RE: Occupancy violation, The Shore

FR#06 - 1111
DR #06 - 2480
Citation # 368171

On 07-08-2006 at approx. 2340 E11, and A12 responded to the Shore on 1320
Hermosa Ave. to check on a possible overcrowded condition.

Summary

On arrival I observed that the establishment appeared to be over occupancy load
limits. Fire Marshal Osekowsky requested the doorman for a count of the premises
and the doorman had a mechanical counters that showed him 280. I instructed fire
department personnel to enter the business and give me two (2) separate head
counts using mechanical counters. Resulting counts were from Eng. De Los Santos
304, without counting employees and Fire Marshal Osekowsky counted 314 people
total. The current occupant load is 174.

Violations Observed

Permitting Overcrowding
Uniform Fire Code
Section 2501.16.3

Maintaining a hazardous condition
103.4.4 UFC/ 15.20.010 HBMC

i P



Attachments

Citation
Fire Department Incident Report
Photo Copy of Occupant load Sign on File

Michael Garofano
Captain
Hermosa Beach Fire Department

CC:

Fire Chief Tingley
Asst. Fire Chief Gomez
Saul Blumenfeld



